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RFP 25-0045 

Southeastern High School CTE Annex – District Technology Infrastructure Additions 

Questions and Answers 

 
Q: For the fiber, under “Work Included” an indoor / outdoor, armored OM3 fiber is 

requested but under “Manufacturers” it says Indoor Plenum. Is this to be indoor / outdoor 
or indoor plenum? 

A: It is Indoor/ Outdoor rated 6 strand OM3 50 micron armored MMF fiber. 
 
Q: For the fiber patch cords under “Manufacturers” it says to provide Singlemode cables. 

Are we to provide OM3 or OS1 cables? 
A: Please Provide OM3 LC to LC. 
 
Q: In the “Installation” section there is direction for yellow armored cable or innerduct, 

which typically signifies singlemode fiber. Do you want single or multi-mode fiber? 
A: Please see the answer above.  
 
Q: Is there existing raceway for the fiber? If not, can it be supported with j-hooks every 5-

6’? 
A: There may be an existing raceway available that can be used, but Suppliers should plan to 

install new raceway/ supports on an as needed basis. J- hooks are acceptable but may not 
be installed at intervals greater than 5’. 

 
Q: Is this a new area, or are we to assume working off-shift? 
A: Please see the "INSTALLATION” section of all bid categories. 
 
Q: Is there existing raceway for the copper? If not, can it be supported with j-hooks every 5-

6’? 
A: Please review the LOW VOLTAGE CABLING- PART 3- 3.02- D-7 of the RFP. 
 
Q: Do you have a sign in sheet or list of contractors that attended the pre-bid meeting for the 

RFP referenced above? If so, do you mind sharing it with us? 
A: Please see the attendance sheet attached to this document. 
 
Q: Would it be possible to obtain the pre-bid meeting attendance sheet for the subject 

solicitation? 
A: Please see the above answer. 
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Q: The data drops being placed in “wall boxes”: Will the conduit in the wall and box be 

provided by others? 
A: Yes.  
 
Q: For the fiber run: We see the MDF and IDF on the provided drawings, however there is 

not a visual for where the new addition connects to the existing structure. Do you have 
this documentation so we can get fiber footage? 

A: There will be a pathway provided from the new IDF to the ceiling space inside the main 
building; see Addendum 2. 
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